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National Highways Authority of India

(Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Government of India)
Office of the Project Director, Project Implementation Unit - Dwarka

Slabdl 39R - 4 , UILEH Blee & ATHS, SRR GRP! B1Ea, TS s 361305 (SoRTd)
JKV Nagar 4, Opp. Parishram Hotel, Jamnagar Dwarka Highway, Khambhalia - 361305 (Gujarat)

NHAI/2018/PIU—Dwarka/DKD/ForestNol.-01/F-3§ /D- |02\ Dated 28/01/2019

To,
The Deputy Conservator of Forest (SF)
Khambhaliya, Dwarka (Gujarat)

Subject: Proposed Two /Four laning with paved shoulder NH configuration of “Dwaraka -
Khambhaliya - Devariya” ( Km 130+000 to Km 203+532Km) & “Dhrol - Amran - Maliya” (Km 00+000
to Km 13+000 & Km 24+000 to Km 72+000) Road sections (Gujarat) under Bharat Mala Project.
Area 433.2273 Ha

Reference_ 6-GJA024/2018-BHO/947 Dated 17.12.2018

Sir,

With reference to the aforesaid subject we would like to bring to your kind notice that the
application for obtaining Forest Clearance for the above mentioned Project was submitted Online
to, MOEF & CC on dated 26.02.2018. Proposal of 433.2273 ha Protected forest land for Proposed
Two /Four laning with paved shoulder NH configuration of “Dwaraka -Khambhaliya - Devariya” ( Km
130+000 to Km 203+532Km) & “Dhrol - Amran - Maliya” (Km 00+000 to Km 13+000 & Km 24+000 to
Km 72+000) Road sections (Gujarat) under Bharat Mala Project under the section 2(ii) of Forest
Conservation Act, 1980 has been examined by the nodal officer, Govt. of Gujarat and has been
found to be complete in all respect.Signed hard copy of the Proposal was submitted to District
forest office on dated 26.03.2018
Sir query were raised after submission of hard copy to the Deputy Conservator of Forest, Jamnagar
(SF) & Deputy Conservator of Forest, Rajkot (SF) and we are hereby replying to the query raised
regarding our project. We request your good self to kindly consider our case and grant us the

Forest Clearance at the earliest.

Thanking you and with regards,

Youfs faithfully

Pankaj Humar Roy

Project' Director

PIU-Dwarka-NHAI
Copy to : The Conservator of Forest (SF) Rajkot, Gujarat
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National Highways Authority of India

(Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Government of India)
Office of the Project Director, Project Implementation Unit - Dwarka

Sicbd! PR - 4, Uf¥wH Bleet & AW, STHEPR GRST 5123, TN i 361305 CErG))
JKV Nagar 4, Opp. Parishram Hotel, Jamnagar Dwarka Highway, Khambhalia - 361305 (Gujarat)

NHAI/2018/PTU-Dwarka/DKD-Forest/Vol.-01/ F-33HD- |030 Dated 28/01/2019

To,
The Deputy Conservator of Forest (SF)
Rajkot, (Morbi) Gujarat

Subject: Proposed Two /Four laning with paved shoulder NH configuration of “Dwaraka -
Khambhaliya - Devariya” ( Km 130+000 to Km 203+532Km) & “Dhrol - Amran - Maliya” (Km 00+000
to Km 13+000 & Km 24+000 to Km 72+000) Road sections (Gujarat) under Bharat Mala Project.
Area 433.2273 Ha

Reference_ 6-GJA024/2018-BH0/947 Dated 17422018

Sir,

With reference to the aforesaid subject we would like to bring to your kind notice that the
application for obtaining Forest Clearance for the above mentioned Project was submitted Online
to, MOEF & CC on dated 26.02.2018. Proposal of 433.2273 ha Protected forest land for Proposed
Two /Four laning with paved shoulder NH configuration of “Dwarka -Khambhaliya - Devariya” ( Km
130+000 to Km 203+532Km) & “Dhrol - Amran - Maliya” (Km 00+000 to Km 13+000 & Km 24+000 to
Km 72+000) Road sections (Gujarat) under Bharat Mala Project under the section 2(ii) of Forest
Conservation Act, 1980 has been examined by the nodal officer, Govt. of Gujarat and has been
found to be complete in all respect. Signed hard copy of the Proposal was submitted to District
forest office on dated 26.03.2018
Sir query were raised after submission of hard copy to the Deputy Conservator of Forest, Jamnagar
(SF) & Deputy Conservator of Forest, Rajkot (SF) and we are hereby replying to the query raised
regarding our project. We request your good self to kindly consider our case and grant us the
Forest Clearance at the earliest.

Thanking you and with regards,
Yogrs faithfully
Pankaj Kymar Roy
Project Director
PIU-Dwarka-NHAI

Copy to : The Conservator of Forest (SF) Rajkot, Gujarat,
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